AMERI|CATs BOARD OF DIRECTORS

c MEETING AGENDA & MINUTES
s B D April 17, 2017
» WebEx Conference Call

OUR SHARED MISSION

Deliver high-quality, professional business advice, education, and information that generates meaningful
results.
OUR SHARED VISION

America’s SBDCs are highly valued for driving economic prosperity.
ASBDC’S PURPOSE

To support the success of its members.

BOARD OF To establish the Association’s mission, vision, strategic direction, approve the
DIRECTORS Association’s budget and operations plan, and appoint and evaluate the performance of

O B J E CT I V E the Association’s President, including setting compensation.

3:00 PM EST CONVENE BOARD MEETING

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL

NOT
PRESENT BOARD MEMBER PRESENT
Michele Abraham (South Carolina) X

Terry Chambers (Washington)
Christian Conroy (Pennsylvania)
Bill Cummins (Alabama)

Mark Langford (Texas)

Michael Myhre (Florida)

Greg Panichello (Kansas)
Georgianna Parkin (Massachusetts)
Katie Sewell (Idaho)

Janice Washington (Arizona)

X X X X X X | X X X X

Tee Rowe, Association President

Others Attending — Edward Hiller

BOARD MEETING AGENDA & MINUTES | January 17, 2017



PRESENTATION OF CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING ON MARCH 20™,
WEBEX CONFERENCE CALL.

Minutes were sent out by Terry Chambers on April 3" for review and comment. Katie Sewell
acknowledged receipt and review, no changes were noted by her or any other board members.
Mike Myhre asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Greg Panichello made a motion to approve
the minutes and Katie Sewell seconded the motion. The minutes were approved unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Tee Rowe noted that Donna had sent the financials to the board for review. He also said that the
Conference Committee had met in Nashville to do a review of the site and the conference is
moving ahead as planned.

Tee Rowe also said the he, Janice Washington and Mike Myhre were all on a call to Jason Dorsey
and his team to review the outcomes from the completion of the survey. He had sent the report to
the Board for their review. He asked that the report be held within the Board until after Dorsey’s
team completed the review and developed a follow-on strategy with assistance from the Board. He
reviewed several of the key points of the survey that he and Dorsey felt were most insightful for
the Network. He said that overall he thought the numbers were pretty good overall and that the
data tied in well what we do and the new SBA Administrator. Tee Rowe said that he was most
interested in what our responses would be as a national network, how we get the press out and
how we can position ourselves using the data. Tee Rowe and Mike Myhre discussed the need for
each of us to identify the five key things that we believe are most critical for the Network by the
following Monday.

Christian Conroy indicated that he thought we needed to use caution as to how we promoted the
data point that indicated that a college degree was not needed as many if not most of the states
are hosted by universities and colleges. A discussion was held as to how we would use this data
points with Tee Rowe and Mike Myhre reviewing the up and down side of how the information
could be used for the benefit of the university or college. Mike Myhre suggested the example that
changes to curriculums to focus on entrepreneur education. Tee Rowe said that this approach was
supported by the data as millennials want to know what and how to do what needs to be done to
be a successful entrepreneur. He further said that basically it is about return-on-investment for
them. Christian Conroy re-enforced that it was about the messaging if we wanted our hosts to
help get the survey data out to the public. Mike Myhre suggested that we talk with our hosts to
make them part of the overall 5 year strategy.

Tee Rowe said that he expects an Omnibus bill to come out of DC before the end of April. He
expect pressure to continue on healthcare and reform but expects it to be dealt with through
reconciliation with a neutral budget to come out in the end. He believe that we will see few cuts
yet this year but the opportunity certainly exists for them in 2018. He expects a fight in several
areas but can't give concrete detail as none exist. He noted that we continue to see good support
on the hill. Christian Conroy ask about the appropriations cycle and the impact of a sequestration.
Tee Rowe noted he does not expect sequestration to be in play this year but he is concerned about
where budget caps might be. He noted that the federal government is taking in record revenues
so he hopes there will be less downward pressure. Mike Myhre said there is lots to still figure out
and that it could be 4-6 months before things start to firm-up.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Mike Myhre said that the first town hall meeting went pretty well other than he had hoped for
greater participation of other than just state directors. He will encourage greater participation
going forward. Mike Myhre reviewed several of the critical slides he shared at the meeting.

| January 17, 2017



Mike Myhre reviewed his and Tee Rowe’s meeting with the SBA Administrator. The meeting was
scheduled for 20 minutes and lasted an hour. SEE SLIDE

Mike Myhre said that he left the meeting inspired because she is focused on areas that the SBDC
has strengths in and as importantly that she intends to manage via business decisions not politics.
She followed by directly asking what Mike Myhre and Tee Rowe’s opinion on how things are
working between the SBA and SBDC. They discussed the Boots-to-Biz program where Mike Myhre
indicated the SBDC has lots of experience in working with veterans and others that are in her focus
areas. Tee Rowe said that he thought their feedback was well received and that she appreciated
doing a deep dive. Christian Conroy asked about feedback on the ongoing budget issues. Mike
Myhre said that he had talked with Adrianna and two others about the budget issues in a letter.

Mike Myhre said the OSBDC notified he and Tee Rowe that the Louisiana SBDC host had decided to
not renew their host contract and that the SBA will start the RFP process soon.

Mike Myhre said that Adrianna also said that the SBA advisory board wants to schedule a SBDC host
summit at the fall ASBDC conference and the SBA leadership supports the summit. The SBA would
like a 50% participation. She also said that she wanted to bring the summit up at the next state
director’s call. Mike Myhre subjected she hold off for now so the board could discuss the summit.
The board discussed the proposed agenda for the meeting, our involvement in the communication,
agenda, timing, etc. Mike Myhre noted that the SBDC should be in a control position for as much of
the summit as possible. Katie Sewell asked if the SBA was paying for travel expenses to which Mike
Myhre said he doubted it. Greg Panichello noted it would be a mistake to not work in collaboration
on the event and that we need to be concerned that the event be a success. He said that he
thought the SBDC should be creating a reason for hosts to attend with Janice Washington saying
that we need to make it about the SBDC as they are our hosts. Katie Sewell said that she is
concerned about the event not having an SBDC stamp on it with Christian Conroy agreeing with her.
Mike Myhre talked with Lewis a member of the SBA advisory board in a follow-up meeting to discuss
the summit. Mike Myhre also advised Lewis of the wide variety and types of hosts we have. Mike
Myhre asked Lewis about the proposed value proposition for the SBDC host to which Lewis
indicated he would bring the subject up at the next meeting. Georgianna Parkin said all of them will
want to know the value for them to attend the meeting. Greg Panichello and Janice Washington
both emphasized the importance of the summit bringing real value to the hosts. Christian Conroy
suggested that the summit be done at the spring DC meeting giving everyone more time to prepare
and add the opportunity for the hosts getting some built in value for coming to the summit. Mike
Myhre and Georgianna Parkin both agreed that this idea is great.

The board then discussed the N. California SBDC issues concerning loss of accreditation. Christian
Conroy noted that the issue with the host not putting in sufficient cash match is not just an issue
with this SBDC but several across the country. He also stated that the issue of use of funds for lead
office expansion should not have been an issue either. Janice Washington asked if the Host will fight
the loss of accreditation. She also noted that the host has been non-responsive and stated the
ASBDC needs to take a position on items that are addressed in the cooperative agreement. Tee
Rowe said that there is no language in the cooperative agreement that requires the host put in a
particular amount of cash match. Mike Myhre said that he felt this whole matter was disturbing and
in particular because N. Cal SBDC staff had met with Adrianna to voice their dissatisfaction with the
process. Mike Myhre said that he felt the Board needed to provide a written response. He also said

| January 17, 2017



that the state director had asked for help to address the issue and as far as he knew he had been the
only SD to respond to him so far. Mike Myhre said that the N. Cal SD felt that he had legitimate
responses to several of the conditions and still has questions on two of the conditions. Christian
Conroy said that he felt that the board certainly did not have all the facts concerning the SBDC losing
is accreditation as well as the requirement for host cash matching. Greg Panichello said that the
accreditation committee had substantial discussions concerning the loss of accreditation and that
the board should focus on national issues which is our job e.g. the cash match issue. Mike Myhre
said that he felt we could respond to the conditions in standards 4&5 but that we needed to be
careful to not set a precedence. He felt that the bottom line is that the state director has control
over the best use of funds to support the network. Janice Washington noted her agreement.
Christian Conroy said that he thought the lead office use of funds was directed at supporting the
network. Katie Sewell suggested the board stay at a high level and work with the certification
committee chair and co-chair in collaboration. Mike Myhre agreed with her on this strategy. Mike
Myhre said he would draft a letter and send it to the board for review. Tee Rowe agreed that the
board should stay at a high level. Mike Myhre suggested that he could ask the state director to
share his response to the accreditation committee.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

Greg Panichello reported that both cash flow and accounts receivables continue to be in great
shape with no issues on the balance sheet. He also noted that the year-to-date monthly P&L has no
surprises and is on track and that the cash flow looks good through the year. He noted that the
annual conference is getting strong support and that dues payments are on track. He reviewed a
newly formatted P&L by functional area and asked for feedback.

Next month Greg Panichello will pre-view a new report for the national conference that looks at
both the financial and operational points of view. This report will accommodate making decisions
using three years of data.

Mike Myhre asked if the audited financials were done yet, Greg Panichello said he expects them by
the middle of May for the board meeting.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE REPORTS

No committee reports were given.

NEW BUSINESS

Mike Myhre asked for board member thoughts on the disaster proposal. Greg Panichello said he
thought it framed a good outline. A presentation will be scheduled for the May board meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

Tee Rowe stated that the Economic Impact request had been sent to the members but he had not
gotten any feedback yet. Greg Panichello said he had some thoughts on membership participation
and thought the board needed to discuss the impact survey in more detail at the May meeting.
Greg Panichello also said that he thought that more discussion needed to occur over the
methodology with Bill saying that he thought we needed much more detailed conversation. Mike
Myhre asked that the trend analyst needed to be sent out to the board.

| January 17, 2017



Mike Myhre brought up the recent conversation about using Implan. He noted that others are
using this tool to get data they need. Greg Panichello said that he is very concerned that we will
not take a deep dive into this matter especially as we nearly 63 different approaches across the
national network. Mike Myhre asked for thoughts on how to solve this significant issue. Greg
Panichello said that we need to define what we are doing and need to do as a starting point. Mike
Myhre suggested looking outside to experts for assistance as he sees a need for us to get more
current with our needs. He also thought that it is important that we establish a survey model and
methodology for the survey as part of the RFP process. He also said that a number of state are
nervous about the new survey having credibility and how they go about explaining the survey and
results. Mike Myhre asked for a solution to this issue to which Greg Panichello said we need to
engage the states in the process and their needs and wants. Georgianna Parkin said that she felt
that we had not collectively defined how we should be doing this. Mike Myhre said he would talk to
some experts in Florida to find a credible resource to assist us with the survey. Greg Panichello
said he was worried about costs but thought we needed help to ensure we do this correctly the
first time. Christian Conroy noted that consistency is critical for both the method and the data
being collected. He said we need to define key metrics across the networks and who will be
surveyed. Greg Panichello suggested the operations committee be very engaged in this process.
Mike Myhre said he was uncertain of next steps and who is charged with accomplishing this
project. Greg Panichello was volunteered to head-up a project and to work with the Ops
committee to identify options. Greg Panichello will bring the project to the Ops committee to help
define. Janice Washington said she and Greg Panichello can lead this project do to its strategic
nature. Christian Conroy suggested bringing in Mark Delisle as well. Mike Myhre suggested we be
open to how we do this which might include using Implan of other tools.

Mike Myhre opened a discussion about the May board meeting agenda.
e Bill said that he would invite someone from the Federal Reserve to talk about their survey.

e Discussion of annual ASBDC conference changes to better meet current and future needs
of the network as well as the timing of overlapping the holiday weekend.

¢ Committee reports.

e Mark asked that Tee Rowe email the board on any 641 and 888 proposed changes. Tee
Rowe said he would check with Scott at the SBA about any changes.

NON-BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS (MEMBERSHIP)

None were noted.

5:19 PM EST ADJOURN MEETING

UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS

May 18™ & 19" (Thursday and Friday) in-person in Atlanta

BOARD MEETING AGENDA & MINUTES | January 17, 2017



